
 
 

Procurement Hub – Ottawa Office, 

Station 9N087B, 9th Floor, 

200 Kent Street, 

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0E6         

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

 

 

Subject:  ITT Invitation to Tender No. F5211-180452  

Re-location and Installation of Canadian Coast Guard VHF Tower 

  

Dear Sir/Madam:  

 
Further to the above-mentioned Request for Proposal, this Addendum (#3) is to advise potential bidders of the 

question(s) received during this tender call to date. Both the question(s) and the response(s) are indicated in the 

attached Annex A.  

 

 All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 

Tenderers are to acknowledge this Addendum by signing in the space provided below and 

enclosing a copy of this document with their tender submission. 

 

Yours truly, 

 

(Original signed by) 

 

Beverly Shawana 

Senior Contracting Officer, 

Financial & Materials Management Operations 

 

RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED 

 

    Name of Company                                               

    Signature                                                       

 

 

  
 



Annex “A” 

Question 1: 

 

Summary of Work Section 011100 Page 3 1.5.2 Schedule says “Design and fabrication substantially complete 

within 6 weeks of award. Installation to be completed within 6 weeks of award”. This does not make sense. There 

are only 12 weeks from the close date of January 4th to March 31st. 

 

Answer 1: 

 

Installation to be completed within 12 weeks of award. 

 

Question 2: 

 

Structure Demolition Section 024116 Page 2 3.3.1 Salvage says “the tower is to be salvaged”. What do we do 

with it once it is taken down? 

 

Answer 2: 

 

Tower to be recycled. 

 

Question 3:  

 

Steel Towers Section 133613 Page 5 Part 3 Execution 3.1.4 says the new tower must withstand 70mm glazed 

radial ice. Yet the structural analysis and scope of work in the Appendix was done for half this at 35mm. Which 

is correct? 

 

Answer 3: 

 

Tower design as per CSA S37-13 latest version.  

 

Question 4: 

 

The specified re-painting of this existing tower will be very costly. There is a contradiction in the Scope of Work 

saying the tower can be painted on site in Cuslett or in a “controlled environment”. Two very different things in 

the Winter of 2019. Can you provide a list of approved facilities for painting? Our bid price runs the risk of 

having our sub-contractor for painting rejected after the fact. Perhaps the cost of the paint job could be issued as 

an optional separate price? 

 

Answer 4: 

 

Painting as per 3.5 Painting - Section 133613 Steel Towers.  It is the responsibility of bidder to confirm pricing 

from qualified painting facilities.  Cost of painting to be identified as a separate line item for bidding purposes. 

 

Question 5: 

 

We request an extension to the bid closing date in order to secure the hard copy of the bid bond and ensure it 

arrives in Ottawa in time. 

 

Answer 5: 

 

Refer to addendum 1. 

 



 


